From:  Colvin, Michacl
Sent: 2/19/2013 5:52:30 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE:
My pleasure. Hopefully we can get you all a good PD in relatively short order.
Michael
----- Original Message-----

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com|
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 5:04 PM

To: Colvin, Michael
Subject: RE:

Thanks for indulging us today on such short notice when you have other pressing issues at hand.

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 1:27 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re:

Sounds great
Michael

Sent from my iPhone
Geek Is Chic

On Feb 19, 2013, at 1:26 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Mike - heads up. Myself, John Hughes, Stephen Morrison and Jim Renzas, Fresno's economic consultant.
>

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations
> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977
>
>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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